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Date: January 11, 2016

TO: The Honorable Ronald D. Kouchi, President

Hawaii State Senate

The Honorable Joseph Souki, Speaker
Hawaii House of Representatives

FROM: Catherine Payne, Chairperson
Hawaii State Public Charter School Commission

SUBJECT: Report on University Laboratory School Admissions

Pursuant to Act 111, Session Laws of Hawaii 2015, the State Public Charter Schogl Commission submits
the attached report on admissions and enrollment practices at the University Laboratory School. Act
111 required the Commission to submit a report on admissions data from the school in order to ensure
that the school conforms to its admissions policy.

The report from the Commission relays the report as submitted by the University Laboratory School as
to the questions set forth in Act 111. The Commission is seeking some additional details from the school
and if necessary for clarification will submit an addendum to this report.

The Commission wishes you and your colleagues all the best for the New Year and for the upcoming
legislative session.

Enclosure: Report on University Laboratory School Admissions

cc: Michele N. Kidani, Senate Education Committee, Chair
Roy M. Takumi, House Committee on Education, Chair



